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2017-09-19 

 
Subject: Request Change of Identification 
 
Dear Regulatory Authority,  
 
This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID as established in 47CFR2.933 (b) for a 

currently approved device. This application by will establish a new FCC ID: JUP-WL18DBMOD under 

Trimble, Inc.’s grant code for purpose of marketing. The original grant to Texas Instruments Incorporated 

will remain in effect per 2.933(b). 

 
 
1. The original identification is Z64-WL18DBMOD 

2. The original grant date is 12/24/2014 

3. The equipment is electrically identical, only FCC ID is different. 

4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device. 

5. Exterior photographs are include in this application 

 
The following files are electronically submitted as attachments: 

1) Authorization Letter from Original Grantee 

2) EUT Photos of New Application 

3) FCC ID Label Format and Location 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 
Tony Phan 
Tony_phan@trimble.com 
 


